
Meeting Agenda – APCD Hearing Board – December 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
SAN DIEGO COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEARING BOARD 

First Floor Conference Room, San Diego County Air Pollution Control District 
10124 Old Grove Rd, San Diego, CA 

Regular Meeting, Thursday, December 05, 2024 
9:00 a.m. 

Members of the public can access the meeting using the following Zoom meeting credentials: 

The meeting of the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board, will be held 
at the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District, First Floor Conference room, at 10124 Old 
Grove Rd, San Diego, California, to hear and consider the following:  

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

ROLL CALL 

SWORN OATH OF WITNESSES BY CLERK 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM(S): 

A. Public Communication
Opportunity for members of the public to speak to the Board on any subject matter within
the Board's jurisdiction, but not on an item on today's Agenda.  (Three minutes total will
be allocated; each speaker's presentation may not exceed one minute and may not relate
to pending litigation.)

B. Approval of Statement of Proceedings/Minutes for September 05, 2024

C. Approval of 2025 Hearing Board Meeting Calendar

PETITION(S): 
N/A 

Phone Numbers: Meeting ID: 
877-853-5247 (Toll Free)
888-475-4499 (Toll Free)

852 2115 1803 



 
Meeting Agenda – APCD Hearing Board – December 05, 2024 - Page 2 of 2 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED: 
Agendas and records are available in alternative formats upon request. Contact the APCD Hearing 
Board Clerk at 858-586-2600 with questions or to request a disability-related accommodation 
including sign language interpretation. To the extent reasonably possible, requests for 
accommodation or assistance should be submitted at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements may be made. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code 54957.5, written materials distributed to the Hearing Board in 
connection with this agenda less than 72 hours before the meeting will be available to the public 
at the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District, 10124 Old Grove Road, San Diego, CA 
92131. 



   
 

 
 

  

 

Administrative Item A - APCD Hearing Board – December 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 1 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
 
A. Public Communication 
 
 



   
 

 
 

  

 

Administrative Item B - APCD Hearing Board – December 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 1 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
 
B. Approval of Statement of Proceedings/Minutes for September 05, 2024 



   
 

 
 

  

 

DRAFT Statement of Proceedings – SDAPCD Hearing Board – September 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 2 

DRAFT 
STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEARING BOARD 
Regular Meeting, Thursday, September 05, 2024 

9:08 a.m. 
 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
ROLL CALL 
Members present:  Krista deBoer, Steve Engleman, Todd, Roberts, Sterling Ross and Daniel 

Spencer  
 
Members absent: Alison Schlick, and Corrie Zupo 
 
Staff present:  Mary Mahoney, SDAPCD Program Coordinator; and Mia Ruffier, 

SDAPCD Clerk of the Hearing Board 
 
 
SWORN OATH OF WITNESSES BY CLERK 
All witnesses providing public testimony during the meeting were sworn-in by the Clerk of the 
SDAPCD Hearing Board. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
 
A. Public Communication 

 
No public testimony was provided to the Board. 

 
B. Approval of Statement of Proceedings for August 22, 2024. 

 
ACTION: 
ON MOTION of Member Engleman, seconded by Member Roberts, the San Diego County 
Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board approved the Statement of Proceedings for the 
meeting of August 22, 2024. 
 
AYES: deBoer, Engleman, Roberts, Ross, Spencer 
ABSENT: Schlick, Zupo 
 

PETITION(S) BEFORE THE BOARD:  
N/A 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
The SDAPCD Hearing Board adjourned the September 05, 2024 meeting at 9:13 a.m. 



   
 

 
 

  

 

DRAFT Statement of Proceedings – SDAPCD Hearing Board – September 05, 2024 - Page 2 of 2 

 
ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED: 
Agendas and records are available in alternative formats upon request. Contact the SDAPCD 
Hearing Board Clerk at 858-586-2600 with questions or to request a disability-related 
accommodation including sign language interpretation. To the extent reasonably possible, 
requests for accommodation or assistance should be submitted at least 72 hours in advance of the 
meeting so that arrangements may be made. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code 54957.5, written materials distributed to the Hearing Board in 
connection with this agenda less than 72 hours before the meeting will be available to the public 
at the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District, 10124 Old Grove Road, San Diego, CA 
92131. 
 
The statements contained in this draft document are subject to change until they are approved 
in their final form by the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board at a 
subsequent public meeting. 
 



   
 

 
 

  

 

DRAFT Administrative Item A - SDAPCD Hearing Board – September 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 1 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
 
A. Public Communication 
 
 
ACTION: 
No public testimony was provided to the Board. 
 
 
 
MIA RUFFIER 
Clerk of the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board 
 



   
 

 
 

  

 

DRAFT Administrative Item B - SDAPCD Hearing Board – September 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 1 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
 
B. Approval of Statement of Proceedings/Minutes for August 22, 2024 
 
 
ACTION: 
ON MOTION of Member Engleman, seconded by Member Roberts, the San Diego County Air 
Pollution Control District Hearing Board approved the Statement of Proceedings for the meeting 
of August 22, 2024. 

 
AYES: deBoer, Engleman, Roberts, Ross, Spencer 
ABSENT: Schlick, Zupo 
 
 
 
MIA RUFFIER 
Clerk of the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   
 

 
 

  

 

Administrative Item C - APCD Hearing Board – December 05, 2024 - Page 1 of 1 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
 
C. Approval of 2025 Hearing Board Meeting Calendar 



Page 1

TO BE SCHEDULED FOR 
THE HEARING BOARD 

MEETING DATE OF

A 90-DAY VARIANCE, 
INTERIM OR PERMIT 

APPEALS
MUST BE FILED BY 

5:00 P.M. 
ON

A REGULAR VARIANCE OR 
APPLICATION TO 
MODIFY/EXTEND 

VARIANCE
MUST BE FILED BY 

5:00 P.M.
ON

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS FOR A 90-

DAY VARIANCE, REGULAR 
VARIANCE OR 

APPLICATION TO 
MODIFY/EXTEND 

VARIANCE
MUST BE FILED BY 9:00 

A.M. ON
Jan 09, 25 Dec 24, 2024 Dec 04, 2024 Jan 02, 2025
Jan 23, 25 Jan 07, 2025 Dec 18, 2024 Jan 16, 2025
Feb 06, 25 Jan 21, 2025 Jan 01, 2025 Jan 30, 2025
Feb 20, 25 Feb 04, 2025 Jan 15, 2025 Feb 13, 2025
Mar 06, 25 Feb 18, 2025 Jan 29, 2025 Feb 27, 2025
Mar 20, 25 Mar 04, 2025 Feb 12, 2025 Mar 13, 2025
Apr 10, 25 Mar 25, 2025 Mar 05, 2025 Apr 03, 2025
Apr 24, 25 Apr 08, 2025 Mar 19, 2025 Apr 17, 2025
May 08, 25 Apr 22, 2025 Apr 02, 2025 May 01, 2025
May 22, 25 May 06, 2025 Apr 16, 2025 May 15, 2025
Jun 05, 25 May 20, 2025 Apr 30, 2025 May 29, 2025
Jun 19, 25 Jun 03, 2025 May 14, 2025 Jun 12, 2025
Jul 10, 25 Jun 24, 2025 Jun 04, 2025 Jul 03, 2025
Jul 24, 25 Jul 08, 2025 Jun 18, 2025 Jul 17, 2025
Aug 07, 25 Jul 22, 2025 Jul 02, 2025 Jul 31, 2025
Aug 21, 25 Aug 05, 2025 Jul 16, 2025 Aug 14, 2025
Sep 04, 25 Aug 19, 2025 Jul 30, 2025 Aug 28, 2025
Sep 18, 25 Sep 02, 2025 Aug 13, 2025 Sep 11, 2025
Oct 09, 25 Sep 23, 2025 Sep 03, 2025 Oct 02, 2025
Oct 23, 25 Oct 07, 2025 Sep 17, 2025 Oct 16, 2025
Nov 06, 25 Oct 21, 2025 Oct 01, 2025 Oct 30, 2025
Dec 04, 25 Nov 18, 2025 Oct 29, 2025 Nov 26, 2025

Hearings will commence at 9:00 a.m. at location publicly noticed.

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEARING BOARD
2025 CALENDAR 

* FILING DEADLINES *

DRAFT



HEARING 
BOARD 

MEETING 
DATES

FILING 
DEADLINE FOR 
APPLICATIONS 
REQUIRING A 

30-DAY NOTICE
(5:00pm)

30-DAY NOTICE
DISTRIBUTION

DEADLINE

FILING 
DEADLINE FOR 
APPLICATIONS 
REQUIRING A 

10-DAY NOTICE
(5:00pm)

10-DAY NOTICE
DISTRIBUTION

DEADLINE

POSITION 
PAPERS FILED BY 

DISTRICT 
(9:00 A.M.)

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTED BY 
PETITIONER 

(9:00 A.M.)

AGENDA 
PACKET SENT 

BY CLERK 
2:00 P.M.

Jan 09, 25 Dec 04, 24 Dec 05, 24 Dec 24, 24 Dec 25, 24 Jan 02, 25 Jan 02, 25 Jan 02, 25

Jan 23, 25 Dec 18, 24 Dec 19, 24 Jan 07, 25 Jan 08, 25 Jan 16, 25 Jan 16, 25 Jan 16, 25

Feb 06, 25 Jan 01, 25 Jan 02, 25 Jan 21, 25 Jan 22, 25 Jan 30, 25 Jan 30, 25 Jan 30, 25

Feb 20, 25 Jan 15, 25 Jan 16, 25 Feb 04, 25 Feb 05, 25 Feb 13, 25 Feb 13, 25 Feb 13, 25

Mar 06, 25 Jan 29, 25 Jan 30, 25 Feb 18, 25 Feb 19, 25 Feb 27, 25 Feb 27, 25 Feb 27, 25

Mar 20, 25 Feb 12, 25 Feb 13, 25 Mar 04, 25 Mar 05, 25 Mar 13, 25 Mar 13, 25 Mar 13, 25

Apr 10, 25 Mar 05, 25 Mar 06, 25 Mar 25, 25 Mar 26, 25 Apr 03, 25 Apr 03, 25 Apr 03, 25

Apr 24, 25 Mar 19, 25 Mar 20, 25 Apr 08, 25 Apr 09, 25 Apr 17, 25 Apr 17, 25 Apr 17, 25

May 08, 25 Apr 02, 25 Apr 03, 25 Apr 22, 25 Apr 23, 25 May 01, 25 May 01, 25 May 01, 25

May 22, 25 Apr 16, 25 Apr 17, 25 May 06, 25 May 07, 25 May 15, 25 May 15, 25 May 15, 25

Jun 05, 25 Apr 30, 25 May 01, 25 May 20, 25 May 21, 25 May 29, 25 May 29, 25 May 29, 25

Jun 19, 25 May 14, 25 May 15, 25 Jun 03, 25 Jun 04, 25 Jun 12, 25 Jun 12, 25 Jun 12, 25

Jul 10, 25 Jun 04, 25 Jun 05, 25 Jun 24, 25 Jun 25, 25 Jul 03, 25 Jul 03, 25 Jul 03, 25

Jul 24, 25 Jun 18, 25 Jun 19, 25 Jul 08, 25 Jul 09, 25 Jul 17, 25 Jul 17, 25 Jul 17, 25

Aug 07, 25 Jul 02, 25 Jul 03, 25 Jul 22, 25 Jul 23, 25 Jul 31, 25 Jul 31, 25 Jul 31, 25

Aug 21, 25 Jul 16, 25 Jul 17, 25 Aug 05, 25 Aug 06, 25 Aug 14, 25 Aug 14, 25 Aug 14, 25

Sep 04, 25 Jul 30, 25 Jul 31, 25 Aug 19, 25 Aug 20, 25 Aug 28, 25 Aug 28, 25 Aug 28, 25

Sep 18, 25 Aug 13, 25 Aug 14, 25 Sep 02, 25 Sep 03, 25 Sep 11, 25 Sep 11, 25 Sep 11, 25

Oct 09, 25 Sep 03, 25 Sep 04, 25 Sep 23, 25 Sep 24, 25 Oct 02, 25 Oct 02, 25 Oct 02, 25

Oct 23, 25 Sep 17, 25 Sep 18, 25 Oct 07, 25 Oct 08, 25 Oct 16, 25 Oct 16, 25 Oct 16, 25

Nov 06, 25 Oct 01, 25 Oct 02, 25 Oct 21, 25 Oct 22, 25 Oct 30, 25 Oct 30, 25 Oct 30, 25

Dec 04, 25 Oct 29, 25 Oct 30, 25 Nov 18, 25 Nov 19, 25 Nov 26, 25 Nov 26, 25 Nov 26, 25
Hearings will commence at 9:00 a.m. at located publicly noticed.

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEARING BOARD 
 2025 CALENDAR

* FILING DEADLINES * NOTICING DEADLINES *

DRAFT


	Admin Item C.pdf
	2025 APCDHB Calendar DRAFT.pdf
	2025 APCDHB Cal (Petitioners)
	2025 APCDHB Calendar 



